
Jane Tucker 

From: Planning North [Planning.North@sportengland.org]

Sent: 17 October 2013 14:26

To: planning

Subject: 3/2013/0827 Discharge of conditions 3,5,6,7,9,10 and 11 from planning consent 3/2012/0277
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18/10/2013

Good Afternoon 

  
Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above application.  
  
Sport England does not wish to comment on this particular application.  
  
Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me on the number 
provided 

  
Yours Sincerely 

Marie White  
Senior Planning Administrator 
T: 020 7273 1777 
F: 01509 233 192 
E: Marie.White@sportengland.org 

 

Creating a sporting habit for life 
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Sport Park, 3 Oakwood Drive, Loughborough, Leicester, LE11 3QF 

  

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, 
be advised that you have received this email and any attachment in error, and that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited.  
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